NORTH TONAWANDA BOARD OF EDUCATION



MEETING of September 8, 2009

PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS

Administrators and Supervisors reported on the Opening Day of School. Campus Construction Management reported on the status of the Capital Project.

ROUTINE MATTERS

Approved minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 4, 2009 and the Special Meeting of August 25, 2009; Treasurer's Report of July 2009 and CSE/CPSE Minutes and Placements of August 25, 26, 28, 31, September 1, 2, 2009.

PERSONNEL

Resignations: Robin Kozlowski, *Teacher Aide*, effective August 30, 2009; Celeste Whipple, *Teacher Aide*, effective September 1, 2009; Wanda Kluge, *Bus Attendant*, effective September 1, 2009.

Instructional Appointments:

Community Education Instructors for the 2009-2010 School Year: AAA Driving School, Drivers' Education, 6-Hour Point & Insurance Reduction; Taylor Ackerman, Lifeguard; Adela Bonoiu, Photography; April Boyer, Lifeguard; Jim Carey, Outlook and Opportunity, Charitable Gifting, Tax Free Investing and Retirement Reality Check; James D. Carr, Pistol Permit; Robert Cicero, Basic Technical Design; Tom Copeland, Microsoft Excel Intro; Terri D'Andreamatteo, Pilates, Easy Summer Desserts; Jayne Garlapow, Lifeguard; Cyd Green, Aqua Mix; Karen Hoyt, Card Making, Faith Booking; Michelle Jacob, Lifeguard; David Jarosz, Understanding College Financial Aid; Know How Tours, Tour Group Bus Trips; Janice Laufer-Bauer, Investing in an Uncertain Market, Estates & Trusts; Mary Beth Lee, Stained Glass; Megan Maroney, Lifeguard; Eric Mihelbergel, Long Term Care Insurance; Amanda Mislin, Lifeguard; Michael J. O'Connor, The Spanish Civil War; Opportunities Unlimited, Special Education School Years, Special Education after High School, Options for Aging, Horticultural Therapy; Diane C. Oship, Introduction to the Internet; Mark M. Oship, Digital Music; Christine Rotella, Lifeguard; Sara Rotella, Lifeguard; Daniel Szymendera Jr., In Home Energy Performance; Larry St. Cyr, Northern Bass Fishing Tactics; Linda Turecki, Basic Cake Decorating; **Diana Wydysh**, Photoshop-Part 1, Photoshop-Part 2. Coaches for the 2009-2010 School Year: Eric O'Bryan, Boys Varsity Basketball; Ryan Mountain, Boys Junior Varsity Basketball; Rick Tomm, Boys Freshman Basketball; Robert Keohane, Boys

Modified Basketball; Lucas Vogel, Girls Varsity Basketball; Todd Bush, Girls Modified Basketball; Paul Becigneul, Boys Varsity Swimming; Christopher Perna, Varsity Wrestling; Joe Hooley, Junior Varsity Wrestling; Bill Rohring, Boys/Girls Varsity Bowling.

Unpaid Coaches for the 2009-2010 School Year: Archie O'Bryan, Boys Basketball; Todd O'Bryan, Football; Jason Haug, Football; Molly Vigrass, Girls Volleyball.

Non-Instructional Appointments:

Probationary: Brenda Hoffman, *Teacher Aide*, effective September 1, 2009 and terminating March 2, 2010; **Peter Gazdovich**, *Teacher Aide*, effective September 1, 2009 and terminating March 2, 2010.

Other Personnel Actions

Omni Group Service Agreement for the 2009-2010 School Year: Approved as presented.

OTHER MATTERS

Physical Rehabilitation Agreement – Niagara Falls Memorial Medical Center (Hockey): Approved as presented.

Niagara Regional Federal Credit Union Agreement: Approved as presented.

Niagara County Headstart, Inc. Agreement: Approved as presented.

S.C. Degnan Consultants, LLC Revised Agreement: Approved as presented.

Co-op Bid – Ribbons and Cartridges: Approved awarding of bid to the vendors recommended for the period of August 13, 2009 to August 11, 2010.

Donation – Eleanor Robinson: Accepted donation of a Smartboard to be used at Spruce School.

NYSERDA Grant: Authorized IBC Engineering to prepare an energy conservation grant addressing co-generation issues and submit the paperwork to NYSERDA.

Policy – Code of Conduct for All District Personnel: Second Reading.

Policy – Students with Life-Threatening Health Conditions: First Reading.

Policy – Employee Attendance Policy: First Reading.

Policy/Regulation on Recruitment and Interviewing and Hiring General Procedures: Discussion.

Next Meeting: Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, October 13, 2009

Please direct comments or questions to the Superintendent's Office